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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
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From: Terry, David EM:EX —(_ fzin
Sent: Thursday, May 08, 2003 3:41 PM
To: Berdusco, Ricci EM:EX; Carter, Michael EM:EX; Cathro, Mike EM:EX; Errington, John EM:EX;

Grant, Brian EM:EX; Hermann, Fred EM:EX; Jones, Larry EM:EX; Lane, Bob EM:EX;
Lefebure, Dave EM:EX; Marshall, James EM:EX; McArthur, Gib EM:EX; Ryan, Barry EM:EX;
Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Simandl, George EM:EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX; Wuschke, Steven
EM:EX

Subject: D.Terry Report, May 9, 2003

RG Activity:

The "Golden Opportunities in Southern BC" symposium held in Cranbrook May 2-4th was a big success. There
were ayer 90 attendees comprised of East and West Kootenay locals as well as delegates from"Vancouver—
Kamlggp?am,‘spokane, and eyen Denver. A list of speakers is included below for your information. The field
trip run on the Sunday had about&.rae%p%e looking_at core from Chapleau's Lookout drilling at the Vine property and
11 made the trek up Lookout Mountain to look at the trenches in the snow. =~ — ———

Responding to requests from MLAs on mining/exploration info

Responding to inquiries regarding gold properties in ion

Exploratipadracking /monitoring - From the somewhat limited info | have to date there should be more than $5 million
spent oploration alone in the Kootenay Region. No info on coal yet - will get this in June at Tmaor 3
Sparwood ¢6al symposium —
Continuing new office setup issues - computer linespeed is SLOW - should be fixed in next week or so

Visit to Sedex Mining's MW property where prospecting has discovered a number of new gold showings in an area
with little exposure ~ T

Exploration and Mining News:

T
Chapleau has rgcommenced their drilling program on fhe Lookout Zone ()Bar 19 Property) west of Cranbrook. They
are now on hole 10 of the program. Despite the fact that ¢ een identified through check sampling and
metallic screen fire assaying of two sample size fractions, significant gold values have been attained in a number of
the holes released to date. Ongoing drilling and geological mapping is beginning to unravel structural complications

and it is now evident that the important syenite body below the Lookout Gold Zone is much larger than previously
thought and the north edge of it - which is the most mineralized in the surface trenches - has yet to be tested below a

flat fault at depth.
Chapleau are planning a significant trenching and drilling program on troperty near the headwaters of
Perry Creek, a significant placer creek, as well as™a trenching program onthe ackleg property. Chapleau have

‘indicated that they intend on spending $2-$3 million on their Cranbrook Gold Project this summer, which includes

the Lookout Zone. They now have about 500 square kilometres of tenure in the Cranbrook area.

Klondike Gold/Sedex are planning on commencing their exploration in the Cranbrook area either later in May or in
early June. They intend on starting off with exploration on their gold properties, includingMW (soils, VLF, mapping,
trenching), St. Joe (East along strike from Chapleau's Lookout Zone), Thea 17 (drilling), and_Prices Pit (drilling) and
Quartz Mountain. They have ~$400K at present and are raising more. They will continue with their sedex

exploration program Iater in the season.

Sultan have indicated that they are planning a Phase 1 program of $1.12M @ start later this spring, and a
total of $3M subject to results of Phase 1. Work will be carried out on a numbst.of.z6nes on the property including the
newly identified "High Grade Magnetic Corridor" T

Gold City Industries is going to be commencing work on theiL-Greenwood Gold Projeot imminently. The work will
involve drilling to expand/confirm resources on the Winnipeg-Golden men-prcpéﬁgz, trenching to obtain
metallurgical samples, dewatering of the Lexington decline, and making modifications to the Roberts Mill south of
Greenwood.

Tuxedo Resources is commencing a surface prograr on their Eranklin Camp Au project north of Grand Forks.
Kingsman Resources have optioned thiznowshoe Property.in] ood Camp from John Kemp and three
others. The property covers part of the cing Skyla y

Jasper Mining Corporation is planning a 2500m-10 000m-

y on \H'fe/ir" Vowm metallic property
and will spend approximately $800K this ye k_//)
cdf)(]l &

rk Mine.

reek p
First Cypress Technologies have optioned tfie Eddie Au property at the headwaters of Weaver creek (another placer
creek which is a tributary to the Moyie River € planning a work program this summer.
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